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RECOMMENDATION: 

Amy J Misczak, HR Director/Purchasing Coordinator

General Fund Postage/misc

Please see attached memo.

Per attached memo, to award a two year contract to KK Stevens Publishing for the printing and mailing of
the Recreation Newsletter/City Brochure at the unit prices indicated, with an option to renew thereafter
upon written agreement, allowing for postage and/or paper manufacturer increases.  Council is also
requested to authorize staff to proceed to the next two low bidders should the contract with KK Stevens be
cancelled due to performance issues.

Bid Awards/Purchases

Printing and Mailing of Recreation Brochure/City Newsletter

06/12/2023



DATE:  June 2, 2023 
 
TO:  Melissa R. Marsh, City Manager 
 
FROM: Amy J. Misczak, HR Director/Purchasing Coordinator 
 
RE:  ITB 1067 – Recreation Brochure/Newsletter Printing & Mailing 
 
On May 2, 2023 a bid for printing and mailing of the Recreation Newsletter/Brochure was posted 
on the MITN online cooperative bidding system (www.mitn.info), where it was emailed to 130 
vendors.  Thirty-one vendors downloaded the bid documents, and seven vendors submitted bid 
documents to the Clerk’s Office by the 11am deadline on May 23, 2023.  No vendors attended the 
in-person bid opening. 
 
On May 31st, staff followed up with the three low bidders: KK Stevens Publishing out of Astoria, 
Illinois; Litho Printing in Eastpointe; and Accuform in Detroit to confirm questions regarding 
pricing, postage procedures, delivery, paper specifications and scheduling process. 
 
Each vendor, including KK Stevens Publishing out of Illinois, confirmed that the submitted pricing 
was for the specified paper as outlined in the bid, and included delivery of the brochures to the 
Pontiac Michigan Post Office with the overruns delivered directly to DPS on Ajax Drive.  Further, 
KK Stevens noted that with their extensive paper vendor network and research performed when 
submitting the bid they did not anticipate any price changes due to manufacturer increases.  KK 
Stevens reported acceptable scheduling procedures for the City’s planning purposes. 
 
The typical newsletter is 32 pages, and KK Stevens Publishing is the lowest qualified bidder based 
upon their pricing, at a unit price of $0.38 per newsletter, with an estimated extended price of 
$5,161 including the 2% runoff to be delivered to DPS on Ajax Drive.  Given the follow-up 
discussion and all-inclusive pricing confirmation, the City has no reason to disqualify them from 
award. 
 
Therefore, staff and I would respectfully request that Council award the contract for the printing 
and mailing of the Recreation Brochure/Newsletter to KK Stevens Publishing at the unit prices 
indicated for a two year contract term through June 12, 2025, with option to extend thereafter upon 
written agreement of the parties, allowing for documented postage and paper increases if the 
market becomes too volatile, and also allowing for lower cost production at the City’s sole 
discretion based upon paper cost and availability. 
 
Council is also requested to authorize the City to proceed to the second or third low vendors, Litho 
Printing or Accuform respectively, in the unlikely event that the contract with KK Stevens 
Publishing is cancelled for lack of performance. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank you for your consideration.   



BID SUMMARY
#1067 - Printing and Mailing of City Newsletter

Bid Opening Date: 05/23/231
No. of bids sent: 130  Vendors who downloaded documents: 31  No. of bids received: 7

Full color 8.5x11, #50 uncoated offset 92 bright paper
All prices shown per thousand (13,377 plus 2% runoff newsletters total)
Staff recommends award to low responsive bidder KK Stevens Publishing

VENDOR 24 page 28 page 32 page 36 page Cost of each

newsletter newsletter newsletter newsletter add'l 4 pgs
KK Stevens Publishing year 1 $343.15 $361.72 $378.26 $497.84 $57.19
Astonia IL year 2 $360.30 $379.80 $397.17 $522.73 $60.05

Litho Printing year 1 $350.00 $390.00 $420.00 $493.00 $73.00
Eastpointe year 2 $385.00 $429.00 $462.00 $543.00 $81.00

Accuform year 1 $370.28 $416.71 $469.07 $495.86 $49.75
Detroit year 2 $385.12 $433.38 $487.85 $515.67 $51.76

BRD Printing year 1 $470.16 $556.17 $565.51 $684.70 $93.43
Lansing year 2 $494.90 $585.44 $595.27 $720.74 $103.81

Arbor Press year 1 $505.00 $570.00 $635.00 $700.00 $65.00
Royal Oak year 2 $510.00 $575.00 $640.00 $705.00 $65.00

IP Inland Press year 1 $610.57 $754.33 $770.65 $869.08 $64.00
Detroit year 2 $592.25 $731.70 $747.53 $843.00 $62.08

Image Printing year 1 $731.00 $814.00 $898.00 $957.00 $32.00
Royal Oak year 2 $769.00 $844.00 $928.00 $987.00 $38.00

JUSTIFICATION OF AWARD TO ABOVE NAMED BIDDER

Is the recommended vendor the lowest qualified bidder?  Yes
Did the recommended vendor quote the lowest price?  Yes
If not, please justify (e.g. Did lowest bidder fail to meet specs? How?)




















